

**THE TORONTO PEDESTRIAN COMMITTEE  
AGENDA  
MEETING 26**

<b>Date of Meeting:</b>	<b>Tuesday, February 16, 2010</b>	<b>Enquiry:</b>	<b>Maria Kolominsky</b>
<b>Time:</b>	<b>3:00 p.m.</b>		<b>Committee Secretary</b>
<b>Location:</b>	<b>Committee Room No. 4</b>		<b>(416) 392-1147</b>
	<b>2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, City Hall</b>		<b>(416) 392-1879 (fax)</b>
	<b>100 Queen Street West</b>		<b>E-mail address:</b>
	<b>Toronto, Ontario</b>		<b>mkolomin@toronto.ca</b>

---

**If the Toronto Pedestrian Committee wishes to meet in closed session (privately), a motion must be made to do so, and the reason given (*City of Toronto Act, 2006*).**

**Declarations of Interest under the *Municipal Conflict of Interest Act*.**

**Confirmation of Minutes – January 19, 2010**

**Speakers/Presentations – A complete list will be distributed at the meeting**

**Presentations:**

**1. Pedestrian Collision Summary Report – January 1 to March 31, 2009**

Presentation by Mike Brady, Manager, Traffic Safety Unit, Transportation Services, regarding the Pedestrian Collision Summary Report – January 1 to March 31, 2009.

Stephanie Borun and Tim Burrows, Toronto Police Service, will also be in attendance to respond to any questions.

- 1(a)** Policy and Research Paper (January 11, 2010) by Dr. Barry Wellar, Policy and Research Advisor, Federation of Urban Neighbourhoods, entitled "Careless Driving and Public Safety: Curtail the Pandemic by Raising the Bar."

**2. Community Walkability Studies**

Presentation by Jane Farrow and Paul Hess regarding Community Walkability Studies being conducted.

**3. Community Walkability Audit Tool for Toronto – Proposed Scope of Work – Stephanie Tencer and Nancy Smith-Lea, Clean Air Partnership**

Fiona Chapman, Manager-Pedestrian Projects, Public Realm Unit, Transportation Services, regarding the development of a walkability audit tool and forwarding an outline of the Project Scope and Timeline and Deliverables

**Communications/Reports:**

**4. Eglinton Crosstown LRT**

Recommendations for the Eglinton LRT submitted by members of the Toronto Pedestrian Committee.

**5. Pedestrian Safety at Street Car Stops**

Matthew Blackett regarding improving safety at streetcar stops for pedestrians.

**6. Letter to Deputy City Manager – Funding for Pedestrian Projects**

Letter (January 21, 2010) from Dylan Reid and Councillor Bill Saunderson, Co-Chairs, Toronto Pedestrian Committee, addressed to Deputy City Manager Richard Butts, expressing great concern that the Public Realm Office has not yet been able to use the funds held in reserve under the Street Furniture Contract, for information.

**7. Development of a City-wide Parks Plan**

Report (January 20, 2010) from Brenda Patterson, General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation, entitled "Development of a City-wide Parks Plan", which was approved by the Parks and Environment Committee at its meeting on Thursday, February 4, 2010, and forwarded to City Council for consideration at its next meeting on Monday, February 22, 2010.

**8. Staff Report**

**9. Members Report**